

This slide was skier triggered on Saturday, November 23. It occurred on a N facing slope and broke on a layer of facets about 8 inches above the ground.

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Nov 24, 2013</u> Northern Madison, 2013-11-24